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February )3, 2001

To:  Michael Perko, S.3., Superior Cenisius chse'; oc Dick Bawmann, S.1., Provincial
From: Rick McGum, 8.3, Socius

Hi Michaz],

I met with Don MeGuire here in the office 1oday. I presemted bim with the directives the
" provincial is giving bim. 1 also gave him a referral to a psychiatrist. I informed him thet you
would receive coplies of both, by mail,

Afier 2 bit of defensivencss, be ook it quite well. ] think the directives are actually quite
reasonable end do not impose any bardship on him, bt they do pet at the yoot of the matter. §
found him, in the end, quite cooperative.

As you will sce, the directives, esp. #1-3, could admit of locpholes. It has proved impossible
write them in [anguaee that exactly describes the desired behavior. For instance, 1 bave svoided
using the name of” in the text, nor indecd have § actually s2id they

must be sent home. Since he is an employee (in Some sonse) of Mission Fides, T did not want
these directives 1o szpgest ibat we can dictate to the Mission Fides officers what to do with
“their” employes. Nevertheless, the directives are quile specific enough about the behavior that is
expected of Dop. So, elthouph swill, apparertly, remain working in the Mission
Fides office for the rest of this semesier, and then po batk to college, Don does not have sny
direct relationship with him any lonper.

Y am writing what 1 hope will be a fmal Jefter 10 both sets of complainant parents, those of
cand of” siating that, in 5o many words, “T have met with Don and arrived at

an arrangement 10 resolve the oatter” Since 1 will not reveal 1o them any of the directives, nor
admit that Don was 1 fault, it may be they will ry 1o drag this ot I']] just have 10 wail and see.
Similarly, since they voiced their complaint to their bishop (dfocese of Savennah GA), who
placed a temporary hall to pexmission for Dan to give scheduled retreats in s diocese, it will be
up 1o Dion to 1a¥k with his diocesan contact to Yet hiim know this matter 35 sesolved. Our province
office has had no communication from the bishop's 6ffice, fortunately, so Thope that Don can

. settle this orally—or, if necessary, a phone call from meto the bishop-—in erder Lo prevent 1he
need for written communication.

Don has 2lso signed 2 medical nﬂe:ésc, naming the provincial and myself as authorized to receive
information. This shovld allow for us lo contact his psychiatrist 1 kave 1old him it witi not be
necessary lo give you a copy of 1his. However, 'you should know thet that is the case.

So, nto the future...

In Xt,
Rick McG.
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